
CITY OF FRANKLIN 
QUARRY MONITORING COMMITTEE* 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

Franklin City Hall, Council Chambers 
9229 West Loomis Road, Franklin, Wisconsin 53132 

Tuesday, September 27, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 
 

I. Call to Order, Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance 
  

II. 
 

Approval of Minutes 
 

a. Regular meeting of July 26, 2022. 

III. Citizen Comment Period 
PLEASE NOTE: Each speaker may need to be limited to three minutes, allowing everyone who wishes 
the opportunity to speak. 

  
IV. Hearings 

  
V. Business (Action may be taken on any item) 

 
a. Review and discussion on matters pertaining to citizen complaints, blasting data from Payne & 

Dolan and Stantec (the City’s consultant). 

b. Discussion about complaint process and identification. 

VI. 
 

VII. 

Meeting scheduling discussion 
 
Adjournment 

   

 
* Notice is given that a majority of the Common Council may attend this meeting to gather information about an agenda item over which the 
Common Council has decision-making responsibility. This may constitute a meeting of the Common Council per State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale 
Village Board, even though the Common Council will not take formal action at this meeting. 

 
Notice is further given that upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 
aids and services. For additional information, please contact the Franklin City Clerk’s office at (414) 425-7500. 

 



 
 City of Franklin 

Quarry Monitoring Committee Meeting  
Council Chambers, Franklin City Hall 

6:00 PM                               
July 26, 2022 

Minutes 

unapproved 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

The July 26, 2022, Quarry Monitoring Committee meeting was called to order by Alderman Mike Barber 
at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City Hall.  

 
Alderman Mike Barber, Alderwoman Kristen Wilhelm, members Jon TenHaken, Bryan Maersch, Edward 
Pings and Dina Swanson (non-voting) were present. Also present were Principal Planner Régulo Martínez-
Montilva, Kristen Gunderson-Inden of Stantec Consulting Services and Bryanna Bucholtz of Payne & 
Dolan. 

 
II. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

 
      a.  Regular meeting of May 24, 2022.      

   Member Maersch moved and member TenHaken seconded to approve the minutes as presented. On voice 
vote, all present voted ‘aye’; the vote was 5-0-0, motion carried. 

 
III.       CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD 

 
Citizen comment period opened at 6:01 p.m. and closed at 6:02 p.m. No citizen comments.  
 

IV. HEARINGS  
 
a. None. 

 
V. BUSINESS 
 

a. Quarterly presentation by Stantec Consulting Services, Inc., 2nd quarter of calendar year 2022 (April, 
May and June). 

 

Kristen Gunderson-Inden of Stantec Consulting Services presented the quarterly report. Member 
TenHaken moved and member Swanson seconded to accept and place on file. On voice vote, all 
present voted ‘aye’; the vote was 5-0-0, motion carried. 
 

b. Review and discussion on matters pertaining to citizen complaints, blasting data from Payne & Dolan 
and Stantec (the City’s consultant). 

 
No action taken. 
 

c. 2020-2021 Biannual Report by Payne & Dolan. 

Bryanna Bucholtz of Payne & Dolan presented the  biannual report. No action taken. 
 

d. Discussion regarding quarry tour. 

The committee agreed that staff will coordinate with the quarry operator a tentative quarry tour in 
September, meeting date to be defined. 
 

e. Informational session about Planned Development Districts #23 and #24 and other quarry policies. 

No action taken. 



Page Two           Quarry Monitoring Committee Meeting Minutes                                                 July 26, 2022 
 

VI. SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING 
 
Next meeting tentative for September, meeting date to be defined. 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Alderwoman Wilhelm moved and member TenHaken seconded to adjourn the July 26, 2022, Quarry 
Monitoring Committee meeting at 6:44 p.m.  All present voted ‘aye’; motion carried. 

 



Time Activity Location Distance PPV Freq AO
7/26/2022 11:12 45 5800 ALLWOOD 3,937 N/T N/T N/A
7/26/2022 11:12 45 7526 S. 51st Street 1,707 0.048 27.8 117
7/26/2022 11:12 45 SE of Quarry 2,585 N/T N/T N/A
7/26/2022 11:12 45 7301 S 51st Street 1,079 0.095 45.5 109
7/21/2022 10:24 44 5800 ALLWOOD 1,186 0.035 25 107
7/21/2022 10:24 44 7526 S. 51st Street 2,257 0.048 25 110
7/21/2022 10:24 44 SE of Quarry 1,400 0.11 23.8 108
7/21/2022 10:24 44 7301 S 51st Street 3,314 N/T N/T N/A
7/18/2022 13:23 43 5800 ALLWOOD 3,791 N/T N/T N/A
7/18/2022 13:23 43 7526 S. 51st Street 1,807 0.035 18.5 117
7/18/2022 13:23 43 SE of Quarry 2,589 0.023 12.2 110
7/18/2022 13:23 43 7301 S 51st Street 1,310 0.05 21.7 116
7/14/2022 12:02 42 5800 ALLWOOD 3,605 N/T N/T N/A
7/14/2022 12:02 42 7526 S. 51st Street 1,644 0.04 21.7 112
7/14/2022 12:02 42 SE of Quarry 2,383 0.025 21.7 107
7/14/2022 12:02 42 7301 S 51st Street 1,315 0.04 9.1 110
7/12/2022 10:30 41 5800 ALLWOOD 3,765 N/T N/T N/A
7/12/2022 10:30 41 7526 S. 51st Street 1,598 0.07 25 116
7/12/2022 10:30 41 SE of Quarry 2,428 0.028 23.8 115
7/12/2022 10:30 41 7301 S 51st Street 1,130 0.103 62.5 110
7/7/2022 11:43 40 5800 ALLWOOD 3,385 N/T N/T N/A
7/7/2022 11:43 40 7526 S. 51st Street 1,596 0.083 27.8 118
7/7/2022 11:43 40 SE of Quarry 2,234 0.033 20 108
7/7/2022 11:43 40 7301 S 51st Street 1,460 0.058 33.3 117

Franklin Aggregates
Recorded Ground Vibration and Airblast Levels for PDDs #23 & 24

July 2022

PDD Vibration Limit - Per the PDD #23 and #24 Ordinances, ground vibration resulting from P&D blasting shall not exceed 0.30 inches per
second on at least 85% of its blasts within any single calendar year. The Operator shall not exceed the ground vibration limitation
imposed by the Wisconsin Department of Industry, Labor and Human Relations in Figure 7.64 of ch. ILHR 7, Wis. Adm. Code (new
reference now Wis. Adm. Code, Safety and Professional Services Chapter 307), or 0.65 inches per second, whichever is more restrictive,
on any blast. 

PDD Airblast Limit - Per the PDD #23 and #24 Ordinances, airblast resulting from P&D blasting shall not exceed 123 dB on at least 85% of
its blasts within any single calendar year.  The Operator shall not exceed the airblast limitation imposed by the Wisconsin Department of
Industry, Labor and Human Relations in ch.ILHR 7, Wis. Adm. Code on any blast (new reference now Wis. Adm. Code, Safety and
Professional Services [SPS] Chapter 307).



Time Activity Location Distance PPV Freq AO
8/30/2022 12:08 56 5800 ALLWOOD 3,821 0.023 20 109
8/30/2022 12:08 56 7526 S. 51st Street 1,782 0.083 35.7 117
8/30/2022 12:08 56 SE of Quarry 2,585 0.045 20.8 114
8/30/2022 12:08 56 7301 S 51st Street 1,259 0.103 33.3 113
8/26/2022 12:30 55 5800 ALLWOOD 3,800 N/T N/T N/A
8/26/2022 12:30 55 7526 S. 51st Street 1,753 0.085 23.8 117
8/26/2022 12:30 55 SE of Quarry 2,554 0.03 19.2 113
8/26/2022 12:30 55 7301 S 51st Street 1,248 0.193 50 111
8/24/2022 13:00 54 5800 ALLWOOD 4,070 N/T N/T N/A
8/24/2022 13:00 54 7526 S. 51st Street 2,217 N/T N/T N/A
8/24/2022 13:00 54 SE of Quarry 3,002 N/T N/T N/A
8/24/2022 13:00 54 7301 S 51st Street 1,544 0.05 12.8 111
8/22/2022 11:40 53 5800 ALLWOOD 3,925 N/T N/T N/A
8/22/2022 11:40 53 7526 S. 51st Street 1,706 0.093 33.3 121
8/22/2022 11:40 53 SE of Quarry 2,578 0.028 23.8 116
8/22/2022 11:40 53 7301 S 51st Street 1,088 0.163 55.6 114
8/18/2022 11:29 52 5800 ALLWOOD 4,285 N/T N/T N/A
8/18/2022 11:29 52 7526 S. 51st Street 2,073 0.035 31.3 109
8/18/2022 11:29 52 SE of Quarry 2,988 N/T N/T N/A
8/18/2022 11:29 52 7301 S 51st Street 1,204 0.098 17.2 106
8/16/2022 12:20 51 5800 ALLWOOD 3,867 N/T N/T N/A
8/16/2022 12:20 51 7526 S. 51st Street 1,700 0.073 26.3 117
8/16/2022 12:20 51 SE of Quarry 2,548 0.023 12.8 114
8/16/2022 12:20 51 7301 S 51st Street 1,135 0.15 45.5 112
8/11/2022 11:27 50 5800 ALLWOOD 4,285 N/T N/T N/A
8/11/2022 11:27 50 7526 S. 51st Street 2,073 N/T N/T N/A
8/11/2022 11:27 50 SE of Quarry 2,988 N/T N/T N/A
8/11/2022 11:27 50 7301 S 51st Street 1,204 0.048 22.7 110
8/11/2022 11:24 49 5800 ALLWOOD 3,873 N/T N/T N/A
8/11/2022 11:24 49 7526 S. 51st Street 1,609 0.075 27.8 110
8/11/2022 11:24 49 SE of Quarry 2,487 0.033 21.7 110
8/11/2022 11:24 49 7301 S 51st Street 1,039 0.165 45.5 110
8/5/2022 13:05 48 5800 ALLWOOD 3,683 N/T N/T N/A
8/5/2022 13:05 48 7526 S. 51st Street 1,652 0.08 23.8 112
8/5/2022 13:05 48 SE of Quarry 2,427 0.038 19.2 110
8/5/2022 13:05 48 7301 S 51st Street 1,255 0.1 27.8 105
8/2/2022 11:17 47 5800 ALLWOOD 3,572 N/T N/T N/A
8/2/2022 11:17 47 7526 S. 51st Street 1,598 0.07 22.7 112
8/2/2022 11:17 47 SE of Quarry 2,333 0.038 17.2 110
8/2/2022 11:17 47 7301 S 51st Street 1,303 0.055 27.8 110

Franklin Aggregates
Recorded Ground Vibration and Airblast Levels for PDDs #23 & 24

August 2022



PDD Vibration Limit - Per the PDD #23 and #24 Ordinances, ground vibration resulting from P&D blasting shall not exceed 0.30 inches per
second on at least 85% of its blasts within any single calendar year. The Operator shall not exceed the ground vibration limitation
imposed by the Wisconsin Department of Industry, Labor and Human Relations in Figure 7.64 of ch. ILHR 7, Wis. Adm. Code (new
reference now Wis. Adm. Code, Safety and Professional Services Chapter 307), or 0.65 inches per second, whichever is more restrictive,
on any blast. 

PDD Airblast Limit - Per the PDD #23 and #24 Ordinances, airblast resulting from P&D blasting shall not exceed 123 dB on at least 85% of
its blasts within any single calendar year.  The Operator shall not exceed the airblast limitation imposed by the Wisconsin Department of
Industry, Labor and Human Relations in ch.ILHR 7, Wis. Adm. Code on any blast (new reference now Wis. Adm. Code, Safety and
Professional Services [SPS] Chapter 307).



 

Welcome City of Franklin 
Logout

Home/View

Show 20  entries
Search:

Date Time Shot # Seismo Loc PPV AO

9/14/2022 11:20 am 60 Franklin Quarry
(5800 ALLWOOD) N/T N/T

9/14/2022 11:20 am 60 Franklin Quarry
(SE of Quarry) N/T N/T

9/14/2022 11:24 am 60 Franklin Quarry
(7301 S 51st Street) 0.050 108

9/14/2022 11:24 am 60 Franklin Quarry
(7526 S. 51st Street) 0.035 109

9/09/2022 12:02 pm 59 Franklin Quarry
(5800 ALLWOOD) N/T N/T

9/09/2022 12:02 pm 59 Franklin Quarry
(SE of Quarry) N/T N/T

9/09/2022 12:00 pm 59 Franklin Quarry
(7526 S. 51st Street) 0.030 111

9/09/2022 12:00 pm 59 Franklin Quarry
(7301 S 51st Street) 0.060 111

9/07/2022 11:15 am 58 Franklin Quarry
(5800 ALLWOOD) N/T N/T

9/07/2022 11:12 am 58 Franklin Quarry
(SE of Quarry) 0.025 119

9/07/2022 11:12 am 58 Franklin Quarry
(7301 S 51st Street) 0.128 112

9/07/2022 11:12 am 58 Franklin Quarry
(7526 S. 51st Street) 0.113 119

9/01/2022 12:47 pm 57 Franklin Quarry
(5800 ALLWOOD) N/T N/T

9/01/2022 12:47 pm 57 Franklin Quarry
(SE of Quarry) N/T N/T

9/01/2022 12:47 pm 57 Franklin Quarry
(7526 S. 51st Street) N/T N/T

9/01/2022 12:47 pm 57 Franklin Quarry
(7301 S 51st Street) N/T N/T

8/30/2022 12:09 pm 56 Franklin Quarry
(5800 ALLWOOD) 0.023 109

8/30/2022 12:09 pm 56 Franklin Quarry
(SE of Quarry) 0.045 114

8/30/2022 12:08 pm 56 Franklin Quarry
(7526 S. 51st Street) 0.083 117

8/30/2022 12:08 pm 56 Franklin Quarry
(7301 S 51st Street) 0.103 113

Showing 1 to 20 of 336 entries
FirstPrevious12345…17NextLast
Franklin Quarry
 
 
© 2006-2022 Geosonics/Vibra-Tech Engineers Inc v20120709

https://www.newvtdataservices.com/logout
https://www.newvtdataservices.com/user_home

	01 2022-09-27 Quarry Monitoring Committee - Agenda
	02 2022-0726 Quarry Monitoring Committee Minutes - Draft
	I. CALL TO ORDER

	05 A Monthly Blasting Results - July 2022
	July 2022

	05 B Monthly Blasting Results - August 2022
	August 2022

	05 C Vibra-Tech _ Home_View_September

